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Rachel Tibbetts

From: Caroline Ford

Sent: 07 December 2021 09:34

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: 21/03177/F - Albion Land, Axis J9, Howes Lane, Bicester

Please could you record and scan onto the above file?

Thanks

Caroline Ford BA. (Hons) MA MRTPI 
Principal Planning Officer – Major Projects Planning Team
Development Management Division
Environment and Place Directorate 
Cherwell District Council 
Tel: 01295 221823 
Email: caroline.ford@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
Web: www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil 

My usual working hours are: Monday to Friday, 09:00am to 17:15pm.

Coronavirus (COVID-19): The Planning and Development services have been set up to work remotely. Customers are 
asked to contact the planning team via planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk or to use the Council’s customer contact form 
at Contact Us. For the latest information on Planning and Development please visit www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk.

From: Charlotte Watkins <Charlotte.Watkins@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Sent: 07 December 2021 08:42
To: Caroline Ford <Caroline.Ford@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 21/03177/F - Albion Land, Axis J9, Howes Lane, Bicester

Caroline
With regard to the above application, the ecological survey data is all fine and updated appropriately. A conditioned 
CEMP for biodiversity will cover many of the potential ecological impacts during construction. A detailed Habitat and 
Landscape is also referred to which will need to be conditioned. This should contain landscaping proposed, 
objectives for each habitat, biodiversity enhancements on buildings and within the site with location and number as 
well as management ongoing. 
The applicants propose to contribute to the specific site wide off site mitigation scheme for farmland birds. The 
amount needs to be secured with a timescale.
The biodiversity metric demonstrates that there will be a net gain on site however for habitats in particular it is such 
a minimal gain (if I have calculated it correctly - less than 0.5%) such that I am not convinced this is meaningful. Such 
small net gains leave no room for contingency and are therefore more equivalent to just no net loss. We should be 
seeking more than this (currently CDC seek 10% where possible) and I would propose that they either look to finding 
more on site gain or consider compensating for additional units off site.
Kind regards
Charlotte

Dr Charlotte Watkins
Ecology Officer
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Tel: 01295 227912
Email: Charlotte.Watkins@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk

My usual working hours are: Monday-Thursday mornings.

Coronavirus (COVID-19): The Planning and Development services have been set up to work remotely. Customers are 
asked to contact the planning team via planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk or to use the Council’s customer contact form 
at Contact Us. For the latest information on Planning and Development please visit www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk.

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 


